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ADDENDUM 2

BID TITLE: File No. 73-25 Purchase of LED Video Display Boards Re-Bid

BID DUE: Wednesday, June 18, 2025 at 12 o’clock noon (Eastern Time)
Attention Bidders:
We have been requested to issue the addendum for the following:

Please ensure that a copy of this addendum is included and returned with the bid
specifications furnished to you by this office, as it will have the same force and effect as
if it were part of the specifications originally issued.

1. Answers to questions received.

If you have any questions regarding the attached, please contact Jules Gilliam at
jgilliam@clevelandohio.gov. Thank you for your prompt attention and assistance in this
matter.

Also, please ensure that copy of this addendum is included and returned with the
bid specifications furnished to you by this office, as it will have the same force and
effect as if it were part of the specifications originally issued.

. Signature of-Rotential Bidder & Name of Company Today’s Date

hank yous
Donia Patterson, Assistant Administrator
Purchases & Supplies

CC:

An Equal Opportunity Employer



ADDENDUM NO. 2

Purchase of LED Video Display Boards Re-Bid
Fite No. 73-25
Bid opening date: Wednesday, June 18, 2025

This addendum is being issued to provide the answers to the questions received by the May 29, 2025,
deadline.

1.

Questions & Responses

I have found 2 different specifications for both Pixel Pitch (PP) and Pixel Matrix (PM) and would

like to have that clarified.

a) Part D.1, states 16mm PP and 100x400 PM

b) Part D1.1 Cabinet Dimensions match this PP &PM (5%6.5" x 21'3.5")

¢) Part D1.1.1, #10 states 80x320 PM, which does not match the cabinet dimensions for the
16mm PP

d) Part D.1.2, A., # 12 states 20mm PP

e) Part D.1.3, A,, 1. states 80x320 PM

f) PartD.1.3, A., 5. states 20mm PP

Please Specify the desired Pixel Pitch and Pixel Matrix for this bid?

»  The correct Pixel Pitch (PP) shall be 16mm.
s The correct Pixel Matrix (PM) shall be 106 X 406.

Part D.1.3, Cl, 3. States the vendor supplies fiber to the owner CPP who will pull the fiber
between the CPP network and sign.

Can you provide an approximate minimum run length for the fiber required?

Part D.6 states: Owner (CPP) will provide the required communication cable that will run
underground to the base of the pylon structure.

Which one is it?

+ For bidding purposes, Bidder will provide 1000 linear feet of pre-terminated cable
equal to the specification description shown below. The multimode fiber optic cable
will be install by CPP. Bidder will provide (1) one digital to fiber converter for CPP’s
use to install at the computer station with the bidder-provided control software
package. One (1) fiber to digital converter will be incorporated with the LED
controller as per D.1.13. The bidder will be responsible for connecting fiber optic .
cable to each converter after CPP installs the fiber optic cable to test the system’s
functionality.

24 Strand Outdoor (OSP) Gel Filled Multimade OM1 82.5/125
Custom Pre-Terminated Fiber Optic Cable Assembly - Made in the
USA by QuickTreX® {LC to LC, Pulling Eye Both Ends
[Recommendedl, 1000 Foot (304.80 Meters))
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ADDENDUM NO. 2 CONT.

Purchase of LED Video Display Boards Re-Bid
File No. 73-25

Part D.6 last paragraph states “power provided by others to the base of the pylon structure”, so I
would think whoever is providing the power to the base of the sign structure would be the ones
getting the Electrical Permit.

Please also confirm who is responsible for the Electrical Permit?
s CPP will be responsible for any City of Cleveland Permits.

Part D.6 last paragraph also states “Sign and electrical permits will be the responsibility of the
successful bidder. (No additional monies will be allocated for permits for engineering fees).

»  CPP will be responsible for any City of Cleveland Permits.

Please confirm whether a single aluminum skirting is required across both poles, or if each pole
should have its own separate skirting?

» Since the sign spans both poles and has a shared base, a single continuous
skirting is required.

Will this be a complete replacement, or will we be reusing the existing “Cleveland Public Power”
sign?

* The Cleveland Public Power billboard sign on both sides will remain and be reused
without illumination.

Are we required to replace the existing structure, or can we reuse what is currently in place? I
assume this is why we are discussing weights.

s The existing structure will be reused to mount both LED screens.

Is the “Cleveland Public Power” sign illuminated? We would recommend an upgraded lighting
option. It may be helpful to capture some night shots of the existing signage. If you have any if
you could send our way.

* The existing CPP signs on either side of the structure are currently not illuminated
and there are no plans to illuminate in the future as part of this project. Please
exclude this item from your bids.

<END OF ADDENDUM NO, 2>
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